



Minutes: Western Sydney Airport Mayoral Reference Group

Date & Time:	Wednesday 27 March 2019, 7.30pm – 8.30pm
Location:	Meeting Room 2, Springwood Community and Theatre Hub, Macquarie Road Springwood
Chair:	Cr Mark Greenhill, Mayor
Attendees:	<p>Members:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cr Mark Greenhill • Cr Don McGregor • Cr Chris Van der Kley • Cr Brent Hoare • Ross Coster • Anton von Schulenburg • Peter Dollin <p>Officers:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jane Lambert, Acting Manager, Strategic Outcomes & Projects
Apologies:	Cr Romola Hollywood, Cr Shae Foenander, Tony Adamski, Bob Treasure, Tony Green, Lisa Jeffery
TRIM File:	F10043

Item	Speaker	Notes	
1	Welcome and Apologies	Chair	Meeting opened at 7:35 pm
2	Acknowledgement of Country	Chair	
3	Confirmation of previous minutes: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Normal meeting on 27 August 2018 	Chair	Moved Cr Chris Van der Kley, seconded Ross Coster- carried
4	<p>Actions arising:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Circulate copy of Mayoral letter to IUCN • Ross Coster to follow up contact with IUCN • Cr McGregor to investigate appropriate avenues for Dr Ian Watson to present Jobs for the West report to WSROC • Janie Burry requested to submit written resignation notice • Draft Mayoral letter of thanks for Janie 	Jane Lambert	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Letter to IUCN was sent 20th July 2018, No response to date. • Cr McGregor noted that Jobs for the West report presented to WSROC • Janie's Burrie's verbal confirmation of resignation noted from August 2018 meeting <p>ACTION:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Draft Mayoral letter of thanks for Janie Burry • Circulate Council submission on the Western Sydney Aerotropolis Stage 1 Land Use and Infrastructure Implementation Plan

Item	Speaker	Notes
	Burry <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Council to prepare a submission to the Western Sydney Aerotropolis Stage 1 Land Use and Infrastructure Implementation Plan 	
5	Procedural update: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • FOWSA nomination - Ms Rosemary Dillon 	Jane Lambert <p>Ms Rosemary Dillon is now confirmed as a FOWSA member. The next FOWSA meeting is Friday 29 March 2019.</p>
6	Mayoral update:	Chair <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A report has been developed by Don Carter highlighting the variation in actual aircraft flying levels and noise impacts in Sydney compared to those which have been projected for the WSA. EIS estimates are likely to be wrong, especially considering lack of flight path information • Media coverage in late 2018 around flight paths – Jonathan Hair, ABC TV • New group focus and structure proposed by Chair and unanimously supported by the group: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Changed name - Mayoral reference group on quality of life ○ Two part meeting: Part 1 – Warragamba Dam wall raising, Part 2 – Western Sydney Airport ○ Two vacant community positions to be advertised and filled ○ Wollondilly Shire Council Mayor and Deputy Mayor to be invited to Part 1 of the meeting ○ Additional members: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Rosemary Dillon or delegate as FOWSA representative ▪ Harry Burkitt – Colong Foundation ○ Standing invites to Mayor of Blacktown, local State and Federal members • Formation to be supported by events and media coverage • In the interim, urgent need for event

Item	Speaker	Notes
		<p>before the Federal election</p> <p>ACTION:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Circulate Don Carter's report (on a confidential basis) • Cr McGregor to investigate if Carter report can be presented to WSROC • Prepare Mayoral Minute on revised group focus and structure for the April 2019 Council meeting • Schedule meeting to discuss election events for Wed 10 April 2019
7	Trains Not Planes Paper & Campaign	<p>Please see website and associated report available at http://www.trainsnotplanes.com.au/</p>
8	Next public event	<p>Next Public Event to be held prior to the Federal election. A meeting will be booked to discuss this on Wednesday 10 April 2019.</p>
9	Members activities – roundtable	<p>Peter Dollin: RAWSA flight path simulations received media attention. Met with Susan Templeman and Bill Shortern. Noted concerns that FOWSA is not a transparent or open forum, even though it is likely to be the link between the community and the airport developers.</p> <p>Ross Coster: also Met with Susan Templeman.</p> <p>Noted No Badgerys Creek Airport group has diminished membership and capacity.</p> <p>BM Conservation Society interviewed local candidates for state election. Responses (including stance on WS Airport) published at www.bluemountains.org.au.</p> <p>Now looking at carbon offsets required for the airport, as aviation CO2 emissions will be covered under the Paris agreement from 2025.</p>
10	Other business	Chair
11	Next Meeting	<p>Chair</p> <p>Wednesday 10 April 2019</p> <p>All to bring ideas for public event/s leading up to the Federal election</p>
12	Meeting Close	Chair
		8.30pm